Raywood, Simon

From: eruce Windwooo I

Sent: 18 June 2025 11:45

To: Botley West Solar Farm

Subject: Request for further information (ref: 1.14.6 - Viewpoints and Photomontages)
Attachments: Shipton Slade Farm.png

You don'toften get email ror

REF: 1.14.6 - 'Viewpoints & Photomontages' - ExA First Written Questions

Dear Sir/Madam,

Further to the above request for further information, | would like to suggest that a new viewpoint is
incorporated into the examination.

This viewpoint would be in the direction of the black arrow on the map attached (across field 1.17
near SHIPTON SLADE FARM group). Sadly, the developers have omitted to present this rather
glaringly obvious viewpoint. Field 1.17 is 100 acres and slopes down towards the hamlet and our vale.
From this viewpoint you can clearly see both Woodstock Church and 'The Victory Column' at
Blenheim. The viewpoint is from a public footpath that runs along the ridge and drops back down into
Shipton Slade Farm (forming a popular circular path used by residents of Woodstock).

Thank you for considering the above and if you need any more information, please do drop me aline.

All my best,

Bruce Windwood
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